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Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

Departrient of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

Mr. Matt Carnahan

Oldcastle SW Group, Inc. dba Four Corners
Materials

P.O. Box 1969

Bavfield. CO 81122-1969

April 21, 2014

Re:  Animas Glacier Gravel (AGG), Permit No. M-2011-028, Technical Revision Approval,
Revision No. TR-1

Dear Mr. Carnahan:

On April 21, 2014 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety approved the Technical
Revision application submitted to the Division on January 27, 2014, addressing the following:

Technical revision to prevent discharge of stormwater and/or process water Jrom affected
areas of Animas Glacier facility into Basin Crrek

The terms of the Technical Revision No. 1 approved by the Division are hereby incorporated into
Permit No. M-2011-028. All other conditions and requirements of Permit No. M-2011-028 remain
in full force and effect.

The estimated liability amount of $78,788.37 remains the same. Therefore, Four Corners Materials
may proceed with its activities at any time.

If you have any questions, please contact me (970) 259-3861.

Sincerely,

Environmental Protection Specialist
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